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Andrew R.T. Davies MS
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15 March 2021

Dear Andrew,

| am writing to response to coronavirus-related Written Questions, which you submitted and
have not yet received an answer. Please accept my apologies for the time it has taken to
respond to these questions.

WQ81890: How many UK armed forces personnel are supporting the Welsh Government's
vaccine rollout programme across Wales?

There are currently 178 Service personnel deployed to support Health Boards in establishing
and operating vaccination centres. This comprises 140 RAF General Duties troops, 15 Tri-
Service Clinical Registrants, 14 Army Combat Medical Technicians and 8 Command and
Control/HQ staff.

Yours sincerely,

( h
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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